BOARD OF PHARMACY

Professional & Vocational Licensing Division Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs State of Hawaii

MINUTES OF MEETING

Date:	Thursday, February 12, 2015
<u>Time</u> :	9:00 a.m.
<u>Place</u> :	The Daniel K. Inouye College of Pharmacy 677 Ala Moana Blvd., Suite 1025 Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 AND The Daniel K. Inouye College of Pharmacy at the University of Hawaii at Hilo, Classroom I 722 South Aohoku Street Hilo, Hawaii 96720
<u>Members Present</u> :	Kerri Okamura, RPh, Chair Marcella Chock, PhamD., Pharmacist Carolyn Ma, PharmD., BCOP, Pharmacist Mary Jo Keefe, RPh, Pharmacist Lydia Kumasaka, MS, APRN, Public Member
Members Excused:	Garrett Lau, RPh,Vice Chair
<u>Staff Present</u> :	Lee Ann Teshima, Executive Officer ("EO") Stephen Levins, Deputy Attorney General ("DAG") Shari Wong, Deputy Attorney General ("DAG") Lisa Kalani, Secretary
<u>Guests:</u>	Greg Edwards, Dept. of Health, Food and Drug Branch Mihoko Ito, Ashford & Winston Kellie Noguchi, Times Paul Smith, Walgreens Michelle Nguyen, Walgreens Fred Cruz, CVS Pat Adams, Foodland Wesley Sumida, Daniel K. Inouye College of Pharmacy Eric Douglas, CVS Health Albert Lau, Kaiser Asltok Kota, Foodland Keiko Hiraoka, Hawaii Pharmacist Association Wendy Zarella, Hawaii Pharmacist Association Jessica Toyama, Walgreens Brent Wolford, Walgreens

Jennifer Aguiar

<u>Guests from the Daniel</u> <u>K. Inouye UH Hilo</u> <u>College of Pharmacy</u> <u>via webcast</u>:

Christina Method George Kawas Venus Ho Lena Asano Sean Maeda Dann Hirayasu Val Povaliaev Fabic Huang Ye Deandra Viluan Lynnett Tran Mark Bibera Hoa Vo Audrey Fong Brenda Yuen Madeline Fu Nadine So Steven Sedenio Loc Ngo Christopher Diaz Mari Louise Concepcion Cid Alexandria McHugh Lauren Levine James Ng Ryan Higa Mickey Ku Phuc Nguyen Hannah Shin Jaclyn Lee Jonathan Muna Andy Diep Pat Sa'au Liana Choudhu Joyce Tapuro Tamer Guirguis Robert Bautista Hendrik Vong Mark Jamison Gibe Gelan David Khan Caleb Malinski Nick Nguyen David Nguyen Kevin Meno Chris Cao Trenton Aoki Patricia Jusczah

Miki Pezzuto

Robert Anderson Jenni Ueno Mark Finlay Franco Console **Tiajaner Gonzales** Arthur Barcikowski Ty Frisch Kelia Parrilla Ryan Shiroma Lauryn Morr Nicole Chin Asal Rafie Melissa Giachetti Rhea Castro Kelsea Mizusawa Angela Nguyen Mychal Malachi Nicholas Ferreira Abraham Jose Terri Anne Corpuz Heather Allard Shaun Lasky Sean Abreu Leanne Drusen Anne Tanouye Maro Babayan June Gustina Kim Roseman Zi Zhang Megan Calderwood Jaime-Rose Tangonan Ronnijean Delenia Lillian Tran John Pezzuto Leilani Isozaki Call to Order: The agenda for this meeting was filed with the Office of the Lieutenant Governor, as required by section 92-7(b), Hawaii Revised Statutes ("HRS"). There being a quorum present, the Chair called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. and excused Vice Chair Garrett Lau from today's meeting. Chair's Report: **Announcements and Introductions** The Chair welcomed the guests from the Daniel K. Inouye UH Hilo College of Pharmacy

The Chair welcomed the guests from the Daniel K. Inouye UH Hilo College of Pharmacy via webcast, and asked the audience in the room and Board members to introduce themselves.

Additions/Additional Distribution to Agenda						
The Chair announced the following additional distribution:						
5. Executive Officer's Reportb. 2015 Legislature						
Approval of the Previous Minutes – January 22, 2015						
The Chair called for a motion in regards to the minutes of the January 22, 2015 meeting.						
Upon a motion by Ms. Keefe, seconded by Dr. Chock, it was voted on and unanimously carried to approve the minutes for the January 22, 2015 meeting as circulated.						
None.						
Ms. Keefe reported they are still discussing DME Providers, Collaborative Agreements, and Compounding Pharmacies.						
HAR Title 16, Chapter 95 – Status Report						
The EO reported that the public hearing will be held March 12, 2015, 9:00 a.m., in the Exam Conference Room on the third floor of the King Kalakaua Building. A public notice was published on Sunday, February 8, 2015.						
The EO announced that this will be Stephen Levins, Deputy Attorney General last meeting with the Board of Pharmacy. He will be going to the Office of Consumer Protection as the new Executive Director.						
2015 Legislature						

HB 253 Relating to Vaccinations •

The EO stated this bill authorizes pharmacists to administer vaccines to persons between 14-17 years of age who have a prescription from a collaborating physician. This amends the current statute which allows pharmacists to administer influenza vaccinations to 14-17 years of age pursuant to a valid prescription from the primary care provider. This bill was previously heard by the House Health Committee. Testimony in support came from Walgreens, Foodland, three individual pharmacists, and Longs. Since the Board had not had an opportunity to review the bill, the EO submitted comments only. The Hawaii State Center for Nursing also submitted testimony to include APRNs or change to practitioner. The Department of Health submitted testimony stating that collaborating physician is not defined and they recommend that pharmacist verify that the prescriber's authorized agent is the patient's medical home, and this was based on the task force that created the language for the influenza vaccine.

The Chair stated she was on the task force when they were looking at pharmacist immunizing minors for influenza. It seemed at that time, that it was very important to the pediatricians that the prescription come from the patient's medical home. That may be why the Department of Health provided comments on keeping the language for medical home that the bill is proposing to delete.

The EO stated that the bill includes "collaborating physician" to allow a collaborative agreement between a pharmacist and a licensed physician for a pharmacist to initiate a prescription under the collaborating physician's name so that the pharmacist can administer the vaccine. So if a minor comes in and they want a vaccination, not influenza, but they don't have a prescription from their primary care provider, the pharmacist may use their collaborating physicians' agreement to initiate a prescription and administer the vaccine. It shall them be reported to the patient's medical home and the collaborating physician, and the immunization registry, but that should need to be included in the collaborating physician agreement.

The Chair stated "collaborating physician" needs to be defined.

The EO asked Pat Adams if he could clarify what the intent was regarding the "collaborating physician"?

Mr. Adams stated every pharmacist that immunizes works with a collaborating physician. That is part of being able to provide that service.

The Chair asked Mr. Adams, for the purpose of this bill, you're saying the prescription can come from either the patients' primary care physician or the collaborating physician?

Mr. Adams stated correct, and the reason that was put into the bill is as it stands today we go to some of the high schools and do some immunizations and get a waiver from the parents, but we cannot immunize without contacting the primary care provider ("PCP") and getting a prescription from the PCP. So that is really a barrier from getting these children immunized after we already have a waiver from the parents that say we can immunize. Sometimes even when parents have given permission, although very rarely, we'll have a PCP that refuses and therefore we cannot immunize that child.

Dr. Chock stated that right now you are referring to the influenza vaccine, but opening it up to other vaccines, the goal is to have the option to go to the schools and administer series of vaccines that are outside of the flu.

Mr. Adams asked what series are there after 14 years of age? The reason why they have not done that is because they don't want to interfere with the pediatrician up to 13 years of age when all the series are done. The real issue in the State is that the Department of Health doesn't immunize after eighth grade.

Dr. Chock asked what vaccines is he referring to?

Mr. Adams stated any vaccine that could be administered. The problem is that there is no funding for Department of Health to do anything after eighth grade. Right now there is a problem with meningitis when children go off to college or the barracks. Part of the problem is that has not been addressed for years until we realized there was a problem in the colleges and military. We are trying to take an advocate's position to herd immunizations.

Ms. Keefe asked with this bill, will you still be obtaining a waiver from the parents.

Mr. Adams stated yes, the only thing we want to do is change the prescription requirement with the PCP.

The EO asked, if the parent signs the waiver, and then you notify the PCP, or do you notify the PCP after the immunization is given?

Mr. Adams stated the first thing they do is obtain the waiver, then contact the physician and get a prescription, give the vaccination, then notify the physician that the vaccine has been given.

The EO asked what if the general collaborating physician that you have does not want to allow the pharmacist to vaccinate minors?

Mr. Adams stated that would be set up in the collaborating agreement. They would tell you who you can and cannot vaccinate.

The EO stated so you would need a collaborating physician specifically for minors?

Mr. Adams stated it may be the same one, but they would have to put it in the agreement that you're allowed to do this.

The EO stated so if the Board wanted to clarify this section of the bill to say "... issued by the persons primary care physician or by a collaborating physician with whom the pharmacist has a written agreement to vaccinate 14-17 year olds."

Mr. Adams stated that's perfect.

Dr. Ma stated if you have a collaborating agreement with a physician, and you want to vaccinate a 15 year old, and the collaborating physician says no because they don't know this patient, that is their prerogative.

The EO stated technically yes. However, right now there is no collaborating physician for minors unless you're referring to the influenza vaccine, and that actually requires a prescription.

The Chair stated addressing Dr. Ma's question, is the intent to call the collaborating physician every time you want to immunize a minor.

The EO stated clarifying the language pertaining to the minors will clarify that, because the physician you have the collaborating agreement with won't' say no, because you have a collaborating agreement with them to specifically immunize minors.

The Chair asked is it going to say "physician".

The EO stated that is another issue we have to address with this bill. The Hawaii State Center for Nursing (Center) submitted testimony to include nurse practitioner's or advance practice registered nurses (APRNs) where is says "physicians". What the Center is doing is trying to identify statutes that restrict APRNs from practicing to their full scope of practice. The Board needs to also determine if it pertains to an individual practitioner and not just any type of practitioner with prescriptive authority.

Ms. Kumasaka stated it should be limited to APRNs with prescriptive authority.

The EO asked Mr. Adams if in the section that talks about minors, it says "issued by the person's primary care physician". Is that referring to a primary care "licensed" physician?

Mr. Adams stated he thinks the intent was to include whoever was in the previous sections.

Dr. Chock stated can we say "primary care practitioner"?

Mr. Adams stated that may be a good idea considering what was discussed earlier about including other practitioners.

The EO asked do you want to include any type of practitioner?

Mr. Edwards stated you could reference the chapter that authorizes that license, like chapter 453 and chapter 457.

The EO asked the DAG if they can use this bill to change anywhere it says "practitioner" to licensed physician or to include APRNs with prescription authority.

The DAG stated you can, as long as it relates to what the title of the bill is, which is vaccinations.

Upon a motion by Ms. Keefe, seconded by Ms. Kumasaka, it was voted on and unanimously carried to support HB 253 with the following recommendations. Clarify collaborating physician to collaborating licensed physician or APRN with prescriptive authority to administer vaccines to a minor, and to include, where applicable, APRN with prescriptive authority as a licensed physician.

• SB 1244 Relating to Pharmacy Audits

The EO stated this bill establishes procedures for audits of pharmacies conducted by a health care provider, insurance company, third-party payor, department of health, or any entity that represents such companies, groups, or department. The reason the Board needs to address this bill is because it amends chapter 461. The EO stated she submitted testimony when the bill was heard on February 6, 2015 by the Senate Committee on Commerce and Consumer Protection stating that the Board had not had an opportunity to review the bill, however, although the bill relates to pharmacies it is designed to govern those entities conducting audits of pharmacies and not the pharmacies themselves. The Board of Pharmacy ("Board") has no oversight or enforcement authority over entities not licensed by the Board.

After a brief discussion, the Board, by consensus concurs with the concerns expressed in the initial testimony.

• HB 614 Relating to Pharmacists

The EO stated this bill would require health insurance drug coverage to include related laboratory tests ordered by a pharmacist in conjunction with the dispensing of a drug. There is also a house concurrent resolution that asks the legislative auditor to do a sunrise analysis of this.

The Chair stated it does not appear to pertain to the Board because it is a reimbursement issue.

After a brief discussion, it was the consensus of the Board that they take no position on HB 614 at this time.

• HB 254 Relating to Medicines

The EO stated this bill establishes a biosimilars working group to consider issues relating to the state regulation of biosimilar medicines and to make recommendations to the legislature. The working group would include the Chair of the Board of Pharmacy.

It was the consensus of the Board to take no position on HB 254 at this time.

The EO stated the followings bills all pertain to the regulation of durable medical equipment ("DME") suppliers that are participating in the nationwide competitive bidding program. All of these bills place it under the Department of Health ("DOH") and under the DOH, the Office of Healthcare Assurance. SB 307 was heard by the Senate Committee on Health, and testimony in support was submitted by the Healthcare Association of Hawaii, HHSC and HCPA. Testimony in opposition was submitted by the Executive Office of Aging. Testimony providing comments only, DOH, Attorney General's Office, Business Registration Division and HMSA.

- SB 307 Relating to Health
- SB 811 Relating to Licensure of Durable Medical Equipment Suppliers
- HB 495 Relating to the Licensure of Suppliers of Durable Medical Equipment
- SB 966 Relating to the Licensure of Suppliers of Durable Medical Equipment
- SB 1176 Relating to the Licensure of Suppliers of Durable Medical Equipment
- HB 580 Relating to the Licensure of Suppliers of Durable Medical Equipment

Ms. Keefe asked if these bills would take away DME providers from the Board of Pharmacy ("Board").

The EO stated the Board doesn't actually have it. The Board can support that DME's be licensed by the DOH, however it should apply to all DME providers, not only the ones participating in the competitive bidding, and it should exempt pharmacies from having this additional licensing requirement if you dispense a prescription device and none of the devices should include any prescription drug.

After a brief discussion, the Board, by consensus supports SB 307, SB 844, HB 495, SB 966, SB 1176 and HB 580 with recommended amendments to include all DME providers, not only the ones participating in the competitive bidding, exempt pharmacies from this additional licensure and none of the devices may include any prescription drug.

The EO stated the following bills will be tracked and updates provided to the Board.

- HB 1485 Relating to Medical Marijuana
- HB 255 Relating to Emergency Allergy Treatment
- SB 302 Relating to Drug Overdose Prevention
- HB 513 Relating to Controlled Substances
- HB 512 Relating to Pharmacy Benefit Managers
- HB 1108 Relating to Health
- SB 1229 Relating to Pain Management
- SB 807 Relating to Health
- SB 303 Relating to Health
- SB 748 Relating to Prescriptive Authority for Certain Psychologists
- SB 1106 Relating to the Medicaid Managed Care Program
- HB 937 Relating to the Medicaid Managed Care Program
- HB 548 Relating to Higher Education

• HB 1255 Relating to Death with Dignity

Conferences/Seminars/Meetings

<u>MPJE Item Development Workshop, March 19-20, 2015, Mount Prospect, Illinois</u> The EO reported that Dr. Chock will be attending the MPJE Item Development Workshop being held March 19-20, 2015 in Mount Prospect, Illinois.

<u>NABP's 111th Annual Meeting, May 16-19, 2015, New Orleans, Louisiana</u> The EO reported that Ms. Keefe will attend the NABP 111th Annual Meeting, May 16-19, 2015 in New Orleans, Louisiana.

<u>Correspondence:</u> NABP Newsletter, February 2015, Volume 44, Number 2 – "New DEA Rules Allow Pharmacies to Collect Controlled Substances for Disposal; Stricter Laws Preempt Federal Rules in Some States"

The Board was provided with a copy of the NABP Newsletter with an article that talks about new DEA rules which allows pharmacies to collect controlled substances for disposal, but there are stricter state laws in many states that preempt federal rules.

Pharmacy Licensure Question – deferred from January 22, 2015 meeting

The Board at the January 22, 2015 meeting reviewed an email inquiry asking if the non-resident pharmacy permit would allow a non-resident pharmacy to engage in bulk compounding where the pharmacy compounds drugs and sells them in bulk to healthcare facilities, meaning that the drugs are often not pursuant to a patient prescription or in anticipation of a patient prescription. Does a non-resident pharmacy need to obtain another license (in addition to its non-resident permit) to engage in bulk compounding and distribution into the state.

The Board was not able to make a determination at the January 22, 2015 meeting due to a lack of information. The following are some of the questions the Board raised with the inquirer's responses:

- Are the drugs being compounded FDA approved drugs? Technically, the drugs are not "approved" drugs in the same way that other prescription/generic drugs are approved by the FDA via the new drug approval application or abbreviated new drug approval application process.
- Are the drugs being compounded have a "valid" prescription? The compounded drugs are at times issued pursuant to a prescription, but often the pharmacy may send bulk batches of compounded drugs that are <u>not</u> issued for a specific prescription. The receiving healthcare facility would then use the bulk shipments to fill patient prescriptions that it receives in the future.
- Does the pharmacy in question have a manufacturer's license or permit in their domicile state? The pharmacy has a retail pharmacy license and sterile compounding pharmacy license in its domicile sate. A manufacturer's license is not required by the domicile state at this time.
- Does the pharmacy in question have an "outsourcing" facility license or registration with the federal government? Yes, the pharmacy is registered as a 503(b) Outsourcing Facility with the FDA.

> After a brief discussion and review of the current pharmacy laws and rules, it is the Board's informal interpretation that a pharmacy, in-state or located out-of-state, may not "dispense" a prescription drug unless the pharmacy receives a patient specific prescription and has the appropriate pharmacy license/permit. "Distribution" of a prescription drug that is not FDA approved is not addressed under the current pharmacy laws or rules, therefore, in the interest of public safety, not allowed.

In accordance with Hawaii Administrative Rules §16-201-90, the above interpretation is for informational and explanatory purposes only. It is not an official opinion or decision and therefore is not to be viewed as binding on the Board.

Institutional Facilities Medication Room Inspection Requirements

The Board reviewed an email inquiry asking if the Board of Pharmacy ("Board") requires a consultant pharmacist to inspect the medication rooms of institutional facilities, and if so, is there a frequency.

After some discussion and review of the current pharmacy laws and rules, the Board determined that the current pharmacy laws and rules do not address this issue.

Students from the Daniel K. Inouye College of Pharmacy Presentation for Case to Change Intern Pharmacy Permit

Prior to the discussion, Dr. Ma recused herself and left the classroom.

John M. Pezzuto, PhD., Professor and Dean of the Daniel K. Inouye College of Pharmacy, on behalf of the student body, addressed the Board via webcast requesting a change in the Hawaii Administrative Rules ("HAR") 16-95-24 regarding the timing of application for pharmacy interns from the current rule that states licensing occurs "after completion of the first year of pharmacy school" to "during the first year of curriculum". Attached to Dr. Pezzuto's letter was proposed amendments to HAR 16-95-24 e.f.g.h. and 16-95-33.2.3 and 16-95.33.2.4. The verbiage would also match the verbiage in Hawaii Revised Statutes ("HRS") 461.

Dean Pezzuto stated that the rationale for the change stems from the fact that in the first year of pharmacy school their students learn valuable skills such as measuring blood pressure, evaluating blood sugar levels, and performing cholesterol determinations. However, they are not able to apply and utilize these skills in practice, especially during events such as community health fairs and screenings. The student leaders have prepared and attached Appendix B to help describe current pharmacy intern law from the 49 other states. In summary, 41 of 50 states license pharmacy interns during the first year of pharmacy school. With the terminal PharmD degree, curricula have become quite advanced even in the first year of study. Appendix C, which is also attached, lists letters of support from nearly every pharmacy organization in the state. The letters are also enclosed with the packet.

Dean Pezzuto also stated the faculty as a whole discussed the students' proposal, and he can confirm that 100% of the faculty is in support of this proposal and they have also gained support from the Hawaii Pharmacists Association and the Hawaii Community Pharmacy Association.

> Venus Ho, President of the Hawaii Students Society of the Health System Pharmacy was present via webcast and introduced herself to the Board. Leilani Isozaki, President of the American Pharmacist Association Student Chapter at the College of Pharmacy was present via webcast and introduced herself to the Board. She thanked the Board for allowing them to be here and present their proposal for the Boards consideration. Wendy Zarella, President of the Hawaii Pharmacist Association was present and introduced herself to the Board. She wanted to speak to the Board in the interest of endorsing the changes. She stated that their Board of Directors met and reviewed the research that the students have presented to the Board today and it was very thorough. Part of the interest is in increasing the early educational opportunities for the students and also just for the clarity of the statute. The EO asked the pharmacists present if they have any concerns. Mr. Adams stated that this was brought before this Board previously and at that time the Board decided on the first year mark based on the idea that interns would come in and they are immediately supposed to be treated as a pharmacist. So that is what the discussion was about seven years ago. I think as long as the preceptor is doing a good job and know the education level of the intern, then it should not be a problem. The Chair clarified that interns must be immediately supervised by a pharmacist. Being there were no further questions or discussion, upon a motion by Ms. Kumasaka, seconded by Dr. Chock, it was voted on with the Chair, Ms. Keefe, Dr. Chock, and Ms. Kumasaka voting yes to accept the proposed amendments regarding the application and issuance of a pharmacy intern permit from the students at the Daniel K. Inouye College of Pharmacy. Dr. Ma returned to the classroom and meeting via webcast.

> > The EO clarified that although the Board accepted the proposal today, these changes will not be in the current proposed amendments for which a public hearing is scheduled for next month, but as soon as those rules are approved, she will start the next draft.

<u>Chapter 91, HRS,</u> Adjudicatory Matters:

Applications:

Ratification List

None.

Upon a motion by Ms. Kumasaka, seconded by Dr. Chock, it was voted on and unanimously carried to approve the attached ratification lists.

Applications

Miscellaneous Permit

Upon a motion by the Chair, seconded by Dr. Chock, it was voted on and unanimously carried to approve the following:

Taken and recorded by:	Reviewed and approved by:				
<u>Adjournment</u> :	With no further business to discuss, the Chair adjourned the meeting at 10:38 a.m.				
	Ms. Kumasaka was unsure if she is able to attend the March meeting. She will check her schedule and notify the EO.				
	March 12, 2015 – New Date Immediately Following Public Hearing PVL Examination Room – New Location 335 Merchant Street, 3 rd Floor King Kalakaua Building Honolulu, HI. 96813				
Next Meeting:	The Chair announced the next Board meeting as March 12, 2015 and asked if everyone was available.				
	Prescription Dispensing Laboratories Inc. (PMP 480) – Patricia F. Lundblade, new PIC Nuvision Pharmacy Inc. (PMP 752) – Roger E. Mansfield, new PIC				

Reviewed and approved by:

/s/ Lisa Kalani Lisa Kalani, Secretary

<u>/s/ Lee Ann Teshima</u> _ Lee Ann Teshima, Executive Officer

2/26/15

[] Minutes approved as is.
[X] Minutes approved with changes; see minutes of <u>3/12/15</u>

_

LTYPE LIC NUM BP NAME PART 1

PH	3777	SCOTT A	A <mcclendon<< th=""></mcclendon<<>

PH3778JAE H <KIM<</th>PH3779LESLIE A <GREGERSEN<</td>PH3780TIMOTHY S <REINEKE<</td>PH3781NANCY <GALLEGOS</td>PH3782DAVID C <WEBB<</td>PH3783SHERYLLE LYNNE M <CADIENTE<</td>

				BUSN	I	
LTYPE LIC	NUM	BUSN ADDR 1	BUSN CITY	ST	BUSN ZIP	BP NAME PART 1
PHY	870	234 WAIANUENUE AVE #107	HILO	HI	96720	MEDIPHARM PHARMACY LLC
PHY	871	1488 KAPIOLANI BLVD	HONOLULU	HI	96814	WALGREEN OF HAWAII LLC
PHY	872	86-032 FARRINGTON HWY #101	WAIANAE	HI	96792	PHARMACARE INTERNATIONAL INC
PHY	873	99-128 AIEA HEIGHTS DR #103	AIEA	HI	96701	PHARMACARE INTERNATIONAL INC

				BUSN	r	
LTYPE LIC	C NUM	BUSN ADDR 1	BUSN CITY	ST	BUSN ZIP	BP NAME PART 1
PMP	1102	410 UNIVERSITY PKWY #2800	AIKEN	SC	29801	MEDICAL CENTER PHARMACY INC
PMP	1103	1332 N FEDERAL HWY	POMPANO	FL	33062	SKYEMED INC
PMP	1104	1049-A BROOKDALE ST	MARTINSVILLE	VA	24112	MARTINSVILLE FAMILY PHARMACY
PMP	1105	4001 MCEWEN RD STE #110	DALLAS	TX	75244	DOWNING LABS LLC

BOARD OF PHARMACY

February 12, 2015 Ratification List

Miscellaneous Permits (PMP)

Change of PIC Briovarx of Indiana LLC (PMP-898) 1050 Patrol Rd. Jeffersonville, IN. 47130 New PIC: Christopher C. Wilkes Effective: 1/15/15

Sentrix Pharmacy and Discount LLC (PMP-1009)

6910 Sterling Rd. Hollywood, FL. 33024 New PIC: Peter Day Effective: 1/5/15

Med-Care Diabetic & Medical Supplies Inc. (PMP-678)

6500 E. Rogers Circle Suite A Boca Raton, FL. 33487 New PIC: Mohsin Naeem Effective: 1/26/15

<u>Closure</u>

Custom Compounding Centers LLC (PMP-798) 10525 Humbolt St. Los Alamitos, CA. 90720 Effective: 1/13/15

Pharmacy (PHY)

<u>Change of PIC</u> Longs Drug Stores California LLC dba Longs Drugs #4496 (PHY-748) 1900 Main St. #4 Wailuku, HI. 96793 New PIC: Hojung Nam Effective: 1/4/15

Mina Pharmacy LTC LLC dba Mina Pharmacy #6 (PHY-687)

75-5995 Kuakini Hwy. #513B Kailua-Kona, HI. 96740 New PIC: Susan Ornellas Effective: 1/14/15 Trade Name Change **Kailua Family Pharmacy LLC dba ELIXRX (PHY-856)** 1090 Keolu Dr. Stes. 112/113 Kailua, HI. 96734 Effective: 1/21/15